U. 8, ¥arcotic Pamm,
Léxington, Fentuohy.

Dr. ¥ L. Treadway, Asst. Surpeon General,
United States Public Heslth Berviece,
Wamhingbon, D C.

Dear Dr, Trendway

I hawe your letter of September 30, 1936, conosyaing the
proposed conferente here on October 158h, 168h and possidbly 17tk
to iron out differsnces sbout dihydrodesoxymorphine.d. We shall
be plensed to have the group hare for thlas purpone and also to
refoy any benefit that mny be rossible fyom sugzestions they may
have as to our wori.

Dy, mmm gove me last week with requeat for ocomsent
m? an article by Drs. Hidy, Howes and Reld on the

hydrodesoxynorshine.d on aninals, I mw h&a a

nhmt this mﬁ the whole thing was forwarded to your

nﬂ‘lw wu&w&w Yo will vote fron 1t that I an m mrfm
agreooment with your sttitude aboud this drag and 1% i especially
muf:r&a@; o ma that I was able to express ny feeling before I
knew what your sttitule waa,

To put this drug out with even & sugcestion that 1% may
not be addicting would be liitle short of a orime. In my opinion,
the experinents that this group have done on aninals prove that
it is addicting and move s¢ Yhen heroin. I fesl from my reading
of the article in gquestion that the group ls wwonsclously Yrying
o pub over sn inference that conflicte with thelr cun findings.

Very traly yours,

Lawrenca Kolb,
Medloal Director,
Relfionl Officer in Charce



